CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

October 24, 2017

Agenda Item: 4.8

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) - Livermore Valley Joint
Unified School District and Chabot-Las Positas Community College Distirct for a
High School Math Tutoring Program at Las Positas College for Academic Years
2017-18 and 2018-19

Background: The Chabot-Las Positas Community College District is entering into a new
agreement with Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District to formalize funding of a high
school math tutoring program to be located at Las Positas College and to be supported by the
Department of Education College and Career Readiness Block Grant. The funding will not
exceed $50,000 total for academic years 2017-18 and 2018-19. Las Positas College and
Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District staff will facilitate the implementation. Las
Positas College will provide facilities, faculty, student tutors for tutoring services, with faculty
and tutor costs not to exceed $25,000 per academic year (AY 2017-18 and AY 2018-19). Las
Positas College will also provide designated staff to plan and facilitate all implementation
activities.

Chabot-Las Positas Community College District has comprehensive general and professional
liability insurance for the implementation and facilitation of the project. No invoicing shall take
place before the Board of Trustees approves the memorandum of understanding.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between Livermore Valley Joint Unified School District and Chabot-Las
Positas Community College District for a High School Math Tutoring Program at Las Positas
College for Academic Years 2017-18 and 2018-19. It is further recommended that the Board
authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the MOU on behalf of the District.

Submitted: Krista R. Johns/Date Approved: Jannett N. Jackson/Date
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